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To: Molchanow, Karen 
Subject: RE: concern _ _ ^ A 2012 oci n m * 29 

From: Sandra Craft [mailto:scraft@basd.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: ra-stateboardof 
Subject: concern 

In reading the changes to Chpt. 4 regulations, I have concerns about graduation requirements. This 
information may have been overlooked but students challenging the exams is not addressed. If a 
student chooses to take the exam without taking the course, can they challenge the exam by passing 
at the proficiency level? The student would meet the graduation requirement of passing the exam but 
does not meet the requirement of taking the course. The regulations also states that the child 
completes the exam once they have completed the course. This will not allow students to challenge 
the exam. Are students not able to challenge the exam? 
Am I missing information or not interpreting it correctly? 
Sandy 

Sandra M. Craft 
Superintendent 
Brookville Area School District 
P. 0. Box 479 
104 Jenks Street 
Brookville, PA 15825 
814-849-1100 
814-849-6842 FAX 
scraft@basd.us 

Leadership is identifying people's strengths so they see it 
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